
From: Charlotte Yarker <Charlotte.Yarker@Montagu-Evans.co.uk> 

Sent: 19 March 2014 10:45 

To: Carr, Seonaid 

Subject: Re: Heals Building 

 

Dear Seonaid  
  
Apologies for the delay in getting back to you. I confirm that application 2013/2139/P may be 
withdrawn. 
  
I look forward to receiving the decision notice for the windows condition. 
  
Kind regards   
  

Charlotte Yarker MRTPI 

Associate 

Montagu Evans LLP 

  

DDI:   020 7312 7532 

MOB: 07818 012 532 

  

Montagu Evans LLP, 5 Bolton Street, London W1J 8BA  

  

>>> "Carr, Seonaid" <Seonaid.Carr@camden.gov.uk> 17/03/2014 15:34 >>> 

Charlotte,  
  

Sorry I have not sent through the decision notice for the approval of details on the 
windows yet, the condition stated that it had to be done in consultation with English 
Heritage. Catherine has sent on some of her pictures to English Heritage for their 
comment, when I get this back I should be able to issue the decision notice.  
  

Regarding the other application which we agreed on site would be withdrawn the 
reference number is 2013/2139/P, if you can confirm withdrawal via email that it 
would much appreciated.  
 
Regards,   
  

Seonaid Carr  
Senior Planning Officer 
Regeneration and Planning 
Culture and Environment 
London Borough of Camden 
 
Telephone:   020 7974 2766 
Web:             camden.gov.uk  
Town Hall Extension (Development Management) 
Argyle Street 
London WC1H 8ND 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
 

http://www.camden.gov.uk/
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